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ADDENDUM # 2 
 

To: ALL PROSPECTIVE FIRMS 
 
Re: INVITATION FOR BIDS: 25-024-LH, Renovations to Filmore Park 
 
The Invitation for Bids, referenced above, is modified as follows: 

 
 

1. What is the plan for resurfacing the basketball courts? Will it be just milling and overlaying with new 
asphalt and painting new lines? Or do we need to quote a specialty surface? 

 
Answer:  Basketball courts will be milled and resurfaced with new asphalt. New striping will also be 
provided. Refer to keynote #9 on sheet AS101 of addendum B. 
 

2. The Invitation to Bid states that only 30 calendar days will be allowed for construction. Is this correct or 
will we be allowed to have more time? 

 
Answer:  To be determined. 

 
3. Will liquidated damage apply? 

 
Answer:  The liquidated damage does apply the amount of $100.00 dollars for each day that the project is 
delayed beyond the completion date of the contract. 

 
 

Please incorporate this change into the Invitation for Bid and acknowledge receipt of this addendum on your bid form.  

 

Sincerely,      

Laura Hardwick  
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